
Roberts, Thomas 

2/16/2011 9:35:26 AM
From:
Sent:

Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Pauli, 
Karen P. (karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted
Dan forth, Christopher

Cc:
Redacted
(christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Request to meet and confer re DRA's SmartMeter data requests

The 23rd is good for me. I’ll send a revised matrix on Monday to update which DR questions 
DRA considers closed. This may help your team decide who else you may want to attend.

Tom

From: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) [mailto:CJN3@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 9:57 AM 
To: Pauli, Karen P.
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: Request to meet and confer re DRA's SmartMeter data requests

Dietz, Sidney; Danforth, Christopher; Roberts, Thomas

Karen-

You probably meant Tuesday the 22nd. Karen and I both have meetings most of the day. The following 
day, Wednesday the 23rd works better for me. Could you and others on this e-mail see whether the 
23rd at 11 works?

Chonda

From: Pauli, Karen P. [mailto:karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 11,2011 5:20 PM
To: Nwamu. Chonda (Law)
Cc: I Redacted ' Dietz, Sidney; Danforth, Christopher; Roberts, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Request to meet and confer re DRA's SmartMeter data requests

SB GT&S 0299796

mailto:karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CJN3@pge.com
mailto:karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov


Chonda,

Thank you for your prompt response (and I apologize for having forgotten that you are the attorney handling the 
SmartMeter discovery now). The attendees you propose sound fine to me. If Tom Roberts thinks anyone else 
may be needed, he can let us all know.

Can we tentatively reserve Monday the 22nd @11?

Karen Pauli

---- Original Message-----
From: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) fmailto:CJN3@pge.coml
Sent: Fri 2/11/2011 4:01 PM ...
To: Pauli, Karen P.
Cc:| Redacted Dietz, Sidney; Danforth, Christopher; Roberts, Thomas 
Subject: FW: Request to meet and confer re DRA's SmartMeter data requests

Karen-

Mike Reidenbach is no longer working on SmartMeter and he forwarded to 
me your below e-mail.

I want to apologize that all Data Requests Responses have not yet been 
submitted to DRA. I have asked Redacted 
many have been submitted and how many remain. We will work to expedite 
responses to the outstanding requests. If you and/ or Tom have would 
like to prioritize any specific Data Request we can work to address 
identified priorities. In any event, we would like to meet to address 
your concerns. I am available both days. I recommend that for PG&F, we 
have the same attendees from our prior meeting:
Dietz and myself.

to provide a status on how

Redacted Sid

Thanks
Chonda Nwamu 
415-973-6650

From: Reidenbach, Michael (Law)
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 3:51 PM 
To: Nwamu, Chonda (Law)
Subject: FW: Request to meet and confer re DRA's SmartMeter data 
requests

From: Pauli, Karen P. f mailto:karen.paull@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: Reidenbach, Michael (Law)
Cc: Subject: Request to meet and confer re DRA's SmartMeter data
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requests

Mike,

DRA is concerned that we still have not received responses to a number 
of data requests sent some time ago, and that a few of the responses we 
received appear to us to be non-responsive. We would like to meet with 
Karen Forsgard (and whoever else you feel it is appropriate to include) 
and try to resolve these issues. Could we set up a meeting for February 
22 (first choice) or 23?

Karen Pauli 
Counsel for DRA 
(415) 703-2630

(I am not in the office today but am reachable by email and will be 
checking voicemail.)
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